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State of Florida 

JIttblk$:erfria Qtttttnttisinn 
-~-~-~-()-Il-)l-~-I)-lJ-~-

DATE: January 29, 2004 
TO: Blanca Bay6, Director, Commission Clerk and Administrative 

Services 
FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services 
RE: DOCKET NO. 030004-EG, HEARING HELD 11/12 thru 14/03. 

Attached for filing are Exhibits 1 through 5, representing a 
complete filing of the exhibits identified and admitted into the record 
during the proceedings held in the above docket. 

Acknowledged BY: 

~ 
JFlrlm 
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Matilda Sanders 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Friday, March 14, 2003 2:46 PM 10 
To: CCA - Orders 1Notices 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 3/14/032:45:00 PM 
Docket Number: 030004-GU 
Filename I Path: 030004-oep.lah 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

Order Establishing Procedure 

Atty: Lorena Holley 

Pages: 10 

1 



CCA Official Filing 
8/12/2003*********** 12:04 PM ********** Timolyn Henry******l 
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Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Tuesday, August 12, 2003 11 :51 AM 
CCA - Orders 1Notices 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Order Type: 

Docket No. 030004-GU 

8/12/2003 11 :45: 00 AM 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

First Order Revising Order Establishing Procedure 
Pages: 3 
Atty: lorena Holley 

Docket No. 030002-GU 
First Order Revising Order Establishing Procedure 
Pages: 3 
Atty: lorena Holley 
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Both hard copies will be brought down on GCl's 1 :30 p.m. run to CCA and the mail room. 
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IRICHARD D. MELSON co 
705 PIEDMONT DRIVE 

TALLAHASSEE, FL 3236>fACIAL ALE COPY 
DIRECTOR ....... W-AA N 

October 1, 2003 ASSISr-.-D-IR--- ):p 
N 

o 
FIS ~n W 

c:>Dr. Mary Bane ADM !!~ CJ 
(Jl-'" .-.Executive Director HR 8>t.£. (1.. Je.. ;j~ 1

Florida Public Service Commission 0::>
GS ,~~§2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard ITS r1;:;

Tallahassee, FL 32399 
RCH ~4' ~t~ ~g
REP ~~:,;Re: General Counsel Position 
OTHER ~ 

Dear Dr. Bane: DATE loJ~tn;
FROM I ro 

-..J",...oI~~_ 

As you know, I have expressed interest in being considered for the General Counsel 
position at the Commission when Harold McLean retires on November lit. 

Attached is a current resume which details my professional and managerial experience. 
Also attached is a completed State of Florida Employment application. 

Under Rule 4-1.11 of the Florida Bar's Rules ofProfessional Conduct, a lawyer serving 
as a public employee shall not participate in a matter in which the lawyer participated personally 
and substantially while in private practice. This rule would preclude me from participating on 
behalf of the Commission in the following open dockets: 

Docket No. 000694-WU: Water Management Services Limited Proceeding 
Docket No. 020507-TL: Fast Access Proceeding 
Docket No. 030003-GU: Purchased Gas Adjustment 
Docket No. 030004-GU: Natural Gas Conservation Cost Recovery 
Docket No. 030007-EI: Environmental Cost Recovery Docket 
Docket No. 030103-TP: MCI High Capacity Complaint against BellSouth 
Docket No. 030222-GU: City Gas Depreciation Docket 
Docket No. 030569-GU: City Gas Rate Case 
Docket No. 030711-EI: Progress Energy Environmental Program Approval 

If you or any of the Commissioners have further questions regarding my qualifications 
and interest in the position, please feel free to contact me at (850) 425-2313. 

Sincerely, 

, ., 

e) 
'.' 

u' 

Richard D. Melson 



State of Florida 

JTu.bItt~mriu ([lllttlltisinn 
-~-~-~-()-It-)\-~-»-lJ-~-

DATE: 	 october 29, 2003 

TO: 	 Blanca S. Bay6, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and 
Administrative Services 

FROM: 	 Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services, Division 
of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 

RE: 	 DOCKET NO. 030004-GU, PREHEARING HELD 10-23-03. 

RE: NATURAL GAS CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY. 

DOCUMENT NO.: 10654-03, 10/28/03 

The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and 
is forwarded for placement in the docket file, including 
attachments. 

Please 	note that staff distribution of this transcript was made to: 

LEGAL, 	 ECR 

Acknowledged BY: 

-b.fHw)~ ~ 
JF/rlm 
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CCA Official Filing 
11/5/2003*********** 10:59 AM********** Timolyn Henry******l 

Timolyn Henry e5~-'f)3 -/J.'I1- PHD-6-c..L 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, November 05,200310:58 AM 
To: CCA - Orders 1 Notices 
Subject: Order 1 Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 11/5/200310:55:00 AM 
Order Type: Signed 1 Hand Deliver 

Both orders signed by Commissioner and hard copy will be hand-delivered. 

Docket No. 030002-EI 
File Name: 030002-pho.wpd 
Prehearing Order 
Atty: Lorena Holley 
Pages: 14 

Docket No. 030004-GU 
File Name: 030004-pho.wpd 
Prehearing Order 
Atty: Lorena Holley 
Pages: 15 
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State of Florida • 

lEJuhIk~.erfritt Grntttntimrion 

-~-~-~-()-It-)l-~-I)-lJ-~-

DATE: 	 December 1, 2003 

TO: 	 Blanca S. Bav6, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and 
Administrative Services 

FROM: 	Jane Faurot, Crlief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services, Division 
of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 

RE: 	 DOCKET NO. 030004-GU, HEARING HELD 11/12-14/03. 

RE: NATURAL GAS CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY. 

DOCUMENT NO.: 11971-03, 11/24/03 

The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and 
is forwarded for placement in the docket file, inCluding 
attachments. 

Please 	note that staff distribution of this transcript was made to: 

LEGAL, 	 ECR 

Acknowledged BY: 

IVvwf 
JF/rlm 




CCA Official Filing 
12/4/2003************** 11:40 AM************* Matilda Sanders*****l 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2003 11 :34 AM 
To: CCA - Orders 1Notices 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 12/4/200311:31:00 AM 

Final Order Approving Energy Conservation Cost Recovery Amounts and Establishing Energy Conservation Cost 
Recovery Factors for the Period January 2004 Through December 2004 

Docket No. 030004-GU 

File Name: 030004-final-ord.lah 

Atty: Lorena Holley 

Pages: 6 

Final Order Approving Energy Conservation Cost Recovery Amounts and Establishing Energy Cost Recovery Factors for 
the Period january 2004 through December 2004 

Docket No. 030002-EI 

File Name: 030002-final-ord.lah 

Atty: Lorena Holley 

Pages: 7 
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Matilda Sanders 006!f - peo 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Tuesday, December 30,2003 12:10 PM 
CCA - Orders 1Notices 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

3 

Date and Time: 12/30/2003 12:07:00 PM 

File Name: 040004-Est-New-Dkt#.wpd 

Atty: Lorena Holley 

Pages: 3 

Order Establishing 2004 Docket Number 

Docket Nos. 030002-EG; 040002-EG 

File Name: 040002-est-new-dkUah 

Atty: Lorena Holley 

Pages: 3 
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CCA Official Filing: 

12/31/02********10:09 AM********Kay Flynn*********l 


Kay Flynn QDOr - PuJ 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Janice Banka 
Tuesday, December 31,200210:00 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename / Path: 

12/31/029:58:00 AM 
020004-GU; 030004-GU 
030004\ord-est-2003-dkt#.wpd 

Order Establishing 2003 Docket Number. 


Number of pages in order - 3. 
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